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July 26, 1982
License No. 29-14171-01

United States

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I

631 Park Ave.

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Attn: Mr. John D. Kinneman:;
Radiological Protection
Section.

Gentlemen:

In response to your letter dated October 15, 1981. This refers to
a routine safety inspection conducted by your representative Mr.
C. Rowe, on June 16-17, 1981.

We have reviewed the violation, their seriousness, the cause and
how best to correct them and prevent their re-occurance. Listed

following are the violations and our corrective action by item.

APPENDIX A ITEM B.

10 CFR 34; LICENSE FOR RADIOGRAPHY AND RADIATION SAFETY
REQUIREMENTS FOR RADIOGRAPHIC OPERATIONS.

10 CFR 34 requires that radiation exposure devices measuring a
minimum of four inches from the sealed source storage position
to any exterior surface of the device have no radiation level

in excess of 200 milliroentgens per hour at any exterior surface
with the sealed source in the shielded position.

Reply: Mr. Gerald Muchanic whose Utilazation log indicated surveys
in excess of 200 milliroentgens per hour, on numerous occations

Mr. Muchanic and Assistant radiographers had been taken surveys
contact with the source projecter, and not at the four inch
distance as required, thus giving a higher reading on the survey
instrument. Mr. Muchanic thinking this to be the correct response
and reading did lcg it in his Utilazation log.
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